
 
 U.S. Department of Justice 

 Office of the Solicitor General 

  
  
 
  Washington, D.C. 20530 
 
  

February 27, 2024 
 
 
 
Honorable Scott Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C.  20543 
 

Re:  Hi-Tech Pharmaceuticals, Inc. v. Federal Trade 
Commission, No. 23-704 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
     
 The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed on December 
27, 2023, and was placed on this Court’s docket on December 29, 
2023.  After one extension, the response for the government is due 
on February 28, 2024.  We respectfully request, pursuant to Rule 
30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to 
and including March 29, 2024, within which to file the government’s 
response. 
   
 This request for an extension of time is necessary because 
of the heavy press of cases assigned to the attorneys 
responsible for preparing the government’s response.  Counsel 
for the petitioners has informed us that he does not oppose this 
request. 
 
                                    Sincerely, 
 
 
 
                                    Elizabeth B. Prelogar 
                                    Solicitor General 
 
cc:  see attached service list 



23-0704
HI-TECH PHARMACEUTICALS, INC., ET AL.
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, ET AL.

ROBERT FOUST PARSLEY
MILLER & MARTIN, PLLC
832 GEORGIA AVENUE
SUITE 1200
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37402
4237858211
BOB.PARSLEY@MILLERMARTIN.COM


	SecondExtension.letter 23-704
	Service List - 23-704 2nd

